AR

10.

iMSE

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
August 7, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.
AMENDED AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the July 10, 2023, Regular Board Minutes.

B Approval of the Expenditures.

C Approve the hiring of Charles Brocker as part-time officer and detective contingent
upon passing all pre-employment requirements.

D. Approve the promotion of Randy Kumm to interim Sergeant.

E Approve the promotion of Rafe Maxwell from probationary to regular full-time Police
Officer.

F. Approve the promotion of Ryan DeLong from probationary to regular full-time First

Responder/Fire Fighter.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A.

To receive comments on the MEDC Disaster Relief Grant.

Unfinished Business

A.

None

New Business

A Approve the bid of $23,445.00 from Kennedy Industries to repair pump 2 at Pump Station
#1.

B.  Approve the purchase of a Dominion “Image Cast” tabulator from Election Source in the
Amount of $6,603.00

C. Approve the agreement with St. Mark Lutheran Church to utilize it as a polling place.

D. Approve agreement with Spicer Engineering for design, bidding, and construction
administration for the Wallace Drive watermain replacement.

E. Approve the AT&T Metro Act Permit Extension.

F.  Approve the sale of 2003 Ford Excursion and fire hose with reels.

G. Consider Township Manager’s request to participate in five week “Helping Hands”
program in Yellowstone National Park.

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept.

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G. Finance K. Board Members



1Lagv 4

Amended Board Agenda, 08/07/2023

11. Executive Session
A. None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.






Thomas Township Board Meeting July 2023

Page 2 of 3
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
1. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the Consent Agenda
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Approval of the Board Minutes from the June 5, 2023 regular meeting.

B. Expenditures consisting of: $1,633,219.31

Clearing Fund $0.00
General Fund 95,395.05
Public Safety-Fire Department 7,676.30
Fire Apparatus 2,048.35
Public Safety-Police Department 20,218.20
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 253.63
Revolving Road Fund 21.79
Sewer Fund 115,728.43
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund 988,505.51
Water Fund 320,399.76
Municipal Refuse 76,561.11
Technology Fund 5,730.33
Tax 680.85

C.  Approved the hiring of Andrew Skindziel as probationary, full-time DPW
Laborer contingent upon passing all pre-employment requirements.
D.  Accepted the resignation of probationary Police Office Matthew Lalonde.
E.  Accepted the resignation of Fire Fighter Brandon Gagnon.
F.  Accepted the resignation of probationary Police Officer Andrew Weiss.
G.  Accepted the resignation of Fire Fighter Ryan Parks.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. None.
Public Hearing
A. None
Unfinished Business
A. None.
New Business
A. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by McDonald to approve Resolution 23-09
to approve amending the streetlight contract with Consumers Energy to change
a streetlight at the corner of Dice and North Thomas Roads..
Roll Call:
Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None
Resolution was adopted.
B. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 23-10 to
Object to the transfer of 28-12-3-25-1031-000 (463 N. River Rd.) and 28-12-4
-30-2140-000 (6881 Wallace Drive) from the Saginaw County Treasurer.


















07/27/2023 10:49 AM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/26/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc.

Invoice

Page:

Chk Date

3/14

Amount Check

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-716.300
101-215-740.000
101-215-810.000
101-215-960.000

OPERATING

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTED SERVICES

EDUCATION

& TRAINING

Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH
TT GENERAL FUND PETTY

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
EDU/SUPPLIES

Total For Dept 215 CLERK

101-253-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 2ND QUARTER 2023

101-253-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION

101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE

101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION

101-253-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM
101-253-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
101-253-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPL KORINA TUCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINTING SYSTEMS INC A/P LASER CHECKS

101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINTING SYSTEMS INC P/R LASER CHECKS

101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFIC THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
101-253-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
101-253-830.000 TAX ROLL PREPARATION MAIL ROOM SERVICE CEN 2023 SUMMER TAXES

101-253-830.000 TAX ROLL PREPARATION SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU 2023 TAX ROLLS/STATEMENT PREPARATI
101-253-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING TT GENERAL FUND PETTY EDU/SUPPLIES

Dept 257 ASSESSING

AUGUST 2023
23-005
23-005

JULY 19, 2023

CLAIM #67845
0003-07/20-08/1
0002-07/20-08/1
0003-07/20-08/1
AUGUST 2023
RIS0005050720
AUGUST 2023
8-2023

227998

227999

JUNE 2023
33117774
33563785
8070934788
23-002

23-002

23-002

63023

7602

JuUuLy 19, 2023

Total For Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT

101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE

101-257-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM
101-257-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE BUSINESS CARDS - ASSESSOR
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE BUSINESS CARDS - ASSESSOR
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR
101-257-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES

101-257-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES MICHIGAN ASSESSING CO JUNE ASSESSING SERVICES
101-257-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES MICHIGAN ASSESSING CO JULY ASSESSING SERVICES
101-257-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/BAR

Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS

Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING

101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORP #10 REG ENVELOPES - ADMN BLDG
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE USPS MARKETING MAIL - PERMIT #273
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES

0002-07/20-08/1
AUGUST 2023
RIS0005050720
AUGUST 2023
0100956-001
0100956-001A
23-003

JULY 2023
1003

1004

23-003

JULY 2023
33238089
33238165
71121
8070800881
JUNE 2023
JULY 11,
33439063
33614117

2023

07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23

07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23

07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23

07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/12/23
07/25/23
07/25/23

14

707.
237.
Ll 4

3,380.

219

144

135

1,523.
3,602.
10,207.
.00

ST

19,007

44
261

125.
7,666.
7,666.

421.

16,235.

86.
.00
«59
406.
.67
L5.
.00
14.
33.

10
14

310

.00

72
40
00

98

.66
925.
L2,
13 .
130.
225.
37
200.
257.
.45
+99
254
.49
672.
645.
.00

81
30
93
69
67

12

18

97
45

66
35
75

.81
23,
14.
.25
.00
.00
.45

68
67

00
67
67
16

36

23

97

99

98
86

67696
67732
67732
67745

67611
67591
67590
67591
67696
67681
67696
67692
67621
67621
67636
67714
67714
67727
67732
67732
67732
67612
67721
67745

67590
67696
67681
67696
67620
67713
67732
67617
67613
67704
67732

67605
67622
67622
67624
67635
67636
67652
67714
67714






07/27/2023 10:49 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 5/14
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/26/2023
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-3900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP PUBLIC NOTICES/PUBLIC HEARING/BOD 0003009839 07/12/23 421.28 67614
101-371-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 90188582 07/12/23 143.03 67633
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 24,48 67636
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING TT GENERAL FUND PETTY EDU/SUPPLIES JULY 19, 2023 07/25/23 15.00 67745
Total For Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3,122.14
Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 1,670.18 67591
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0002-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 3.61 67590
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 16.96 67591
101-421-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 51.95 67696
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM RIS0005050720 07/25/23 176.04 67681
101-421-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 13.88 67696
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 104.48 67636
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HURS BA 23-007 07/25/23 549.45 67732
101-421-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HURS BA 23-007 07/25/23 237.41 67732
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 18.02 67636
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HURS BA 23-007 07/25/23 1,789.00 67732
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 90188582 07/12/23 158.30 67633
Total For Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES 4,789.28
Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 LED LIGHT RD 206703035024 07/12/23 1,629.30 67598
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - STREET LIGHTS 206969798848 07/12/23 3,922.47 67598
Total For Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING 54551 .79
Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20~-08/1 07/12/23 2,353.74 67591
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 17.29 67591
101-752-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 115.74 67696
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM RIS0005050720 07/25/23 185.81 67681
101-752-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 31.99 67696
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 53.72 67605
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 28.83 67636
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - KYOCERA/BARRACUDA 23-008 07/25/23 453 .45 67732
101-752-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - KYOCERA/BARRACUDA 23-008 07/25/23 184.91 67732
101-752-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE FORMAT COPY - PARKS 0101078-001 07/12/23 19.00 67620
101-752-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - KYOCERA/BARRACUDA 23-008 07/25/23 150.48 67732
Total For Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION 3,594.96
Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 489.61 67605
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES LINGLE EQUIPMENT INC KUBOTA TRACTOR/IMPLEMENT - NRDA ES00782 07/12/23 23,928.00 67609
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES PINNACLE DESIGN FLOORING - NATURE CENTER - ARPA 443610 07/12/23 23,300.75 67619
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP NATURE CENTER STAIRS 222145 07/12/23 2,265.00 67634
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 14,109.91 67636
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES TSSF ARCHITECTS, INC THOMAS TWP NEW STORAGE BLDG - NATU 2316-1 07/24/23 8,750.00 67660
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TOWNSHIP NATURE CENTER SITE 222217 07/25/23 3,128.50 67726
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRES TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - NRDA JULY 2023 07/25/23 264.42 67744
Total For Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 76,236.19
Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 184.74 67636






07/27/2023 10:49 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/14
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/26/2023
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRIPLE D DOORS TORSION SPRING - PARKS TD9457B 07/12/23 210.00 67647
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MONKS TREE SERVICE TREE WORK - ROETHKE PARK/ROBERTS P JULY 12, 2023 07/25/23 1,400.00 67707
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C LAWN SERVICE - COMMUNITY PARK 179829244 07/25/23 55,13 67743
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - NRDA JULY 2023 07/25/23 1,076.96 67744
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE WIRT STONE DOCK MASON SAND - PARKS 69983 07/25/23 680.33 67754
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE WIRT STONE DOCK LIMESTONE - PARKS 70054 07/25/23 1,052.94 67754
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE GARBER CHEVROLET REPAIR - 2005 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 592541 07/12/23 975.20 67604
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 90188582 07/12/23 1,331.02 67633
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL JONNIE~ON-THE-SPOT IN PORTABLE TOILET RNTL - 06/05/23-06 A-93577 07/12/23 446.45 67607
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL JONNIE-ON-THE-SPOT IN PORTABLE TOILET RNTL - 06/30/23-07 RA-93917 07/25/23 400.00 67688
Total For Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 22,087.20
Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
101-772-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 320.00 67636
101-772-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 65.00 67636
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING REIMOLD PRINTING CORP NATURE CENTER GRAND OPENING FLYER 71198 07/12/23 115.61 67624
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 202342869300 07/12/23 176.70 67598
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 04/01/23-07/01/ 07/12/23 175.01 67644
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 223.04 67605
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 368.97 67636
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE IRONMAN OFFROAD FABRICATE SIGN PARTS - NATURE CENT 3823 07/25/23 789.00 67686
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - NRDA JULY 2023 07/25/23 100.98 67744
Total For Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 2,334.31
Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 532.25 67636
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THOMAS LEE KLIMASZEWS CONCERT IN THE PARK - THE ROCK SHO PIP 23-08 08/08 07/12/23 1,100.00 67642
101-774-817.000 TODD MICHAEL MUSIC, L PICNIC IN THE PARK - TODD MICHAEL PIP 23-04 07/1 07/12/23 900.00 67645
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ANTHONY SCOTT KOSTUS CONCERT IN THE PARK - DAVE'S NOT H PIP 23-09 - 08/ 07/25/23 375.00 67661
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES DAVID BURK CONCERT IN THE PARK - DAVE'S NOT H PIP 23-09 - 08/ 07/25/23 375.00 67679
Total For Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS 3,282.25
Dept 775 DAY CAMP
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 62.94 67605
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY DAY CAMP/CONCESSIONS/REPAIRS/MAINT JUNE 2023 07/12/23 63.56 67628
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 166.52 67636
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SAGINAW KNITTING MILL DAY CAMP SHIRTS 91954 07/25/23 84.00 67724
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - NRDA JULY 2023 07/25/23 47,96 67744
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 108.00 67636
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DI 2023 JUNE DAY CAMP TRIPS - 06/15 & 2022-23-80 07/12/23 307.50 67640
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DI 2023 DAY CAMP TRIPS - 6/30 & 7/7 2023-24-01 07/25/23 307.50 67731
Total For Dept 775 DAY CAMP 1,147.98
Dept 776 TRAIN
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE JUNE 2023 07/12/23 138.61 67615
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQ SOLENOID 85AMP 12V 010278048 07/12/23 38.01 67629
Total For Dept 776 TRAIN 176.62
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 220,166.31
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 6,421.91 67591






07/27/2023 10:49 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 9/14
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/26/2023
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0002-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 16.53 67590
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 8,683.10 67591
207-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0004-08/01-08/3 07/25/23 200.00 67665
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 82.94 67591
207-000-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 176.60 67696
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM RIS0005050720 07/25/23 635.97 67681
207-000-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 60.72 67696
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPL CHARLIE BROCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 8-2023 07/25/23 200.00 67669
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 54.29 67605
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 264.49 67636
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES KSS ENTERPRISES OPERATING SUPPLIES - PB SAFETY BLD 1492356-1 07/25/23 12.08 67693
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES KSS ENTERPRISES OPERATING SUPPLIES - PB SAFETY BLD 1496939 07/25/23 233.17 67693
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BOSS/BARRACUDA/BA 23-010 07/25/23 933.45 67732
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TT POLICE DEPT PETTY OPERATING SUPPLIES/UNIFORMS/VEHICL JULY 25, 2023 07/25/23 43.77 67746
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 852091 07/12/23 247.50 67616
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 854821 07/12/23 367.70 67616
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNFORMS - POLICE 850804 07/25/23 325.20 67709
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFIT UNIFORMS - POLICE SI-136506 07/25/23 143.82 67712
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS TT POLICE DEPT PETTY OPERATING SUPPLIES/UNIFORMS/VEHICL JULY 25, 2023 07/25/23 16.00 67746
207-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFIC THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BOSS/BARRACUDA/BA 23-010 07/25/23 135.00 67732
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES JULY 2023 07/12/23 1,437.50 67617
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES MASUD PATTERSON & SCH LABOR COUNSEL 66251 07/25/23 475.00 67699
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES DOBIS LANDSCAPING 2023 LAWN MAINTENANCE - PAYMENT #3 13498022 07/12/23 256.24 67602
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU ARRAIGNMENTS JUNE 2023 7328 07/25/23 142.80 67721
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BOSS/BARRACUDA/BA 23-010 07/25/23 525.01 67732
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES TRUGREEN PROCESSING C LAWN SERVICE - 8215 SHIELDS DR 179829091 07/25/23 41.35 67743
207-000-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 606296 07/12/23 118.77 67588
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 182.57 67636
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 205813457957 07/25/23 339.40 67672
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 11.15 67636
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH REIMBURSEMENTS - BOSS/BARRACUDA/BA 23-010 07/25/23 258.04 67732
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TREIB INC VEHICLE WASHES JUNE 2023 07/12/23 7.00 67646
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TT POLICE DEPT PETTY OPERATING SUPPLIES/UNIFORMS/VEHICL JULY 25, 2023 07/25/23 16.29 67746
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 90188582 07/12/23 2,196.67 67633
207-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS AWARD & SPORTS INC. PLAQUE - FONG - POLICE 25601 07/12/23 136.30 67589
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY M&R ELECTRONICS EQUIP VEHICLE - POLICE - #504 192540 07/25/23 8,289.87 67695

Total For Dept 000 27,266.29

Total For Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 27,266.29
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
Dept 000
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 204033718004 07/25/23 24.76 67672
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 204033718003 07/25/23 19.40 67672
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 204033718002 07/25/23 29.45 67672
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD 204033718001 07/25/23 21.90 67672
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 203410803553 07/25/23 12.46 67672

Total For Dept 000 107.97

Total For Fund 248 Downtown Development Authorit 107.97

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

Dept 000






07/27/2023 10:49 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/14
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/26/2023
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 125 E GLOUCESTER DR 202075932615 07/25/23 127.97 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 205813457957 07/25/23 509.11 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1755 THUNDERBIRD DR 201186077087 07/25/23 98.66 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3200 N THOMAS RD 201630958617 07/25/23 346.24 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2323 N RIVER RD 202431895884 07/25/23 28.81 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 4530 N THOMAS RD 203499782375 07/25/23 60.18 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7768 MADELINE ST 203499782381 07/25/23 342.31 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD 204033719402 07/25/23 16.00 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1928 N RIVER RD 204834629810 07/25/23 29.26 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD U 205279546733 07/25/23 1,200.93 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3944 N RIVER RD 205991430062 07/25/23 77.77 67672
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7576 STATE RD 205457533780 07/25/23 114.67 67675
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES SAGINAW CHARTER TOWNS WASTEWATER TREATMENT FEE - 1ST QUA FS00346 07/25/23 70,176.10 67719
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE JULY 2023 07/12/23 506.39 67605
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY STATE & RIVER RD 0623-278 07/12/23 3,200.00 67623
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY 2395 N RIVER RD - PORTABLE TOILET 0623-543 07/12/23 50.00 67623
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MML/ICMA/AMZN ADOBE/NRDA JUNE 2023 07/12/23 28.38 67636
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC CEDAR MULCH/TOPSOIL/ENGRAVED BRICK JUNE 2023 07/12/23 62.52 67638
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TERMINIX PROCESSING C 2023 PEST CONTROL - 251 N MILLER R 434816574 07/12/23 227.88 67641
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C LAWN SERVICE - 1129 N GRAHAM RD 178096465 07/12/23 420.00 67648
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE UPS PKG PICKUP 0000898725263 07/12/23 106.40 67654
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER SAMPLE - S RIVER/STROEBEL 0723-036 07/25/23 400.00 67715
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER SAMPLE - GEDDES/GLEANER 0723-037 07/25/23 300.00 67715
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - NRDA JULY 2023 07/25/23 507.94 67744
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE UPS PKG PICKUP 0000898725273 07/25/23 8.00 67748
590-540-930.000 REPATIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK INV00070528 07/25/23 307.10 67749
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE BOB REDMOND AUTO COLL REPAIR - 2023 FORD F250 - DPW 2837 07/12/23 903.88 67592
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - DPW JUNE 2023 07/12/23 36.47 67631
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE BOB REDMOND AUTO COLL 2019 FORD SUPER DUTY F250 - COLLIS RO 2793 07/25/23 2,692.41 67666
590-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 90188582 07/12/23 1,198.43 67633

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 87,771.31
Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS J RANCK ELECTRIC, INC THOMAS TWP PUPMP STATION NO 6 FLOO 122086 - PP#2 07/12/23 169,630.61 67606
590-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS J RANCK ELECTRIC, INC THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION NO 6 FLOOD 122086 - PP#4 07/12/23 83,303.91 67606
590-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PUMP STATION NO 6 FLO 221944 07/12/23 4,140.50 67634
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE HSC PRJCT - FORCE MAIN - DIVISION S035112-01 07/12/23 324,413.00 67655
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE HSC PRJCT - GRAVITY SEWER - DIVIS S035113-01 07/12/23 22,176.00 67655
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE HSC PRJCT - PUMP STATION #4 - DIVI S037140 07/12/23 167,433.00 67655
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICE - HSC EXPANSION JUNE 2023-1 07/12/23 662.50 67656
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO RCL CONSTRUCTION CO., THOMAS TWP SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEM 131335S8G2021 - 07/12/23 198,441.00 67657
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - SANITARY SEWER IMPROV 221943 07/12/23 67,030.50 67658
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPRO THE ISABELLA CORPORAT THOMAS TWP SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEM 1313358G2021 - 07/12/23 655,425.00 67659

Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL 1,692,656.02

Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND 1,785,036.57
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 1,656.01 67591
591-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-07/20-08/1 07/12/23 15.72 67591
591-536-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D AUGUST 2023 07/25/23 78.98 67696
591-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2023 PREMIUM RIS0005050720 07/25/23 128.49 67681




























































d) Building accessibility; the Monday prior to the set election date if
available but no later than 5:30 a.m. the morning of the election and
assistance from CHURCH personnel in locating stored supplies;

e) Tables and chairs for precinct workers for polling location set up;

f) Heating and cooling of buildings for all elections; and

o)) Removal of snow from parking lots and walkways. In the event the
CHURCH crews are unavailable to remove the snow on Election
Day, the TOWNSHIP agrees to provide snow removal.

ELECTION DATES. MCL 168.641 and MCL 168.613a mandate the
following regular election dates:

(a) The May regular election date, which is the first Tuesday after the first
Monday in May.

(b) The August regular election date, which is the first Tuesday after the
first Monday in August.

(c) The November regular election date, which is the first Tuesday after
the first Monday in November.

(d) A statewide presidential primary election shall be conducted on the
fourth Tuesday in February in each presidential election year with the
exception of 2024 when the election may still take place the second
Tuesday in March or February 27, 2024 if the 2023 amendment to MCL
168.613a becomes effective.

(e) Such other election dates established by law provided the Church is
notified forty-five (45) days in advance thereof.

The TOWNSHIP will notify CHURCH forty-five (45) days in advance of
any election to be held in CHURCH building.

COORDINATION OF ACTIVITIES IN BUILDINGS. CHURCH agrees it
shall avoid scheduling major activities in CHURCH on the proposed four
(4) election days annually. If a function/event is held on election days,
CHURCH will route attendees away from the designated voting area(s).

EMERGENCIES. In the event of an emergency, i.e. power outage, water
main break, fire, etc., CHURCH will notify the TOWNSHIP immediately
and will attempt to provide an alternative area, if possible. CHURCH will
provide the TOWNSHIP with a contact person(s) and emergency phone
number(s) for each election.

LIAISONS. The following persons will act as liaisons with regard to this
Agreement:

TOWNSHIP: Michael Thayer
Township Clerk
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, Ml 48609






13.

14.

15.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto by giving the
other twelve (12) months written notice of termination, said notice being
directed by certified mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid, to the Clerk
of the TOWNSHIP or CHURCH as appropriate at its principal place of
business.

INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the parties
mutually agree to indemnify and hold harmless one another and their
respective officials and employees working on their behalf against any and
all claims, demands, suits or loss, arising from the activities of the other
party in connection with the performance of the other party’s obligations
under this agreement, including all costs connected therewith, and for any
damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from
one another, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or death
and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of
or is in any way connected or associated with this Agreement.

REIMBURSEMENT. The TOWNSHIP agrees to reimburse CHURCH for
necessary overtime, above and beyond the regular duties, of its
maintenance staff necessary to conduct elections in its building.

FACILITY USE FEE. The TOWNSHIP agrees to pay CHURCH One
Hundred Dollars and 00/100 ($100.00) per election for the use of
CHURCH to conduct elections as agreed upon prior to the election.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be
signed by its authorized representatives as of the day and year first above
written.

St. Mark Lutheran Church

BY:
John Stemple, President

TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS,
A Michigan Municipal Corporation Attest:

BY:

BY:

Robert Weise, Supervisor Michael Thayer, Clerk

Approved as to Substance:

BY:
Russ Taylor, Township Manager




























1.12 Betterment. If, due to the PROFESSIONAL’s
negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted
from the PROFESSIONAL’s construction documents, the
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for paying the cost
required to add such item or component to the extent that such item
or component would have been required and included in the original
construction documents. In no event will the PROFESSIONAL be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or
upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

1.13 Mediation. In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise
during the design and construction of the Project or following the
completion of the Project, the OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL
agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to the
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL further agree to include a
similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent
contractors and consultants also to include a similar mediation
provision in all agreements with their subcontractors,
subconsultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for
mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the
parties to all those agreements.

1.14 Changed Conditions. If, during the term of this
Agreement, circumstances or conditions that were not originally
contemplated by or known to the PROFESSIONAL are revealed, to
the extent that they affect the scope of services, compensation,
schedule, allocation of risks or other material terms of this
Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL may call for renegotiation of
appropriate portions of this Agreement. The PROFESSIONAL shall
notify the OWNER of the changed conditions necessitating
renegotiation, and the PROFESSIONAL and the OWNER shall
promptly and in good faith enter into renegotiation of this
Agreement to address the changed conditions.

1.15 Hazardous Materials. Both parties acknowledge that the
PROFESSIONAL'’s scope of services does not include any services
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. In the
event the PROFESSIONAL or any other party encounters any
hazardous or toxic materials, or should it become known to the
PROFESSIONAL that such materials may be present on or about
the job site or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of
the PROFESSIONAL’s services, the PROFESSIONAL may, at its
option and without liability for consequential or any other damages,
suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until the
OWNER retains appropriate PROFESSIONAL'’s or contractors to
identify and abate or remove the hazardous or toxic materials and
warrants that the job site is in full compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.

SECTION 2

2.1 Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this
Agreement (including but not limited to monies that are due or
monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the
other party. Subcontracting to subconsultants normally
contemplated by the PROFESSIONAL shall not be considered an
assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

Letter Agreement

General Conditions
Page 2 of 4

2.2 Governing Law & Jurisdiction. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that this Agreement and any legal actions
concerning its validity, interpretation and performance shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

23 Billing and Payment Terms. Payment Due: invoices
shall be submitted by the PROFESSIONAL (monthly) are due upon
presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the due date. /nterest: If payment in full
is not received by the PROFESSIONAL within thirty (30) calendar
days of the due date, invoices shall bear interest at one-and one-half
(1.5) percent of the PAST DUE amount per month, which shall be
calculated from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall first
be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal.

24 Suspension of Services. If the OWNER fails to make
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL may suspend performance of service upon ten
(10) calendar days’ notice to the OWNER. The PROFESSIONAL
shall have no liability whatsoever to the OWNER for any costs or
damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this
Agreement by the OWNER. Upon payment in full by the OWNER
the PROFESSIONAL shall resume services under this Agreement,
and the time scheduled and compensation shall be equitably adjusted
to compensate for the period of suspension plus any other
reasonable time and expenses necessary for the PROFESSIONAL to
resume performance. Termination of Services. If the OWNER fails
to male payment to the PROFESSIONAL in accordance with the
payment terms herein, this shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement and shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by
the PROFESSIONAL. Set-off; Backcharges, Discounts: Payment of
invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-off's by the
OWNER unless agreed to in writing by the PROFESSIONAL.
Payment to the PROFESSIONAL for services rendered and
expenses incurred shall be due and payable regardless of any
subsequent suspension or termination of this Agreement by either
party.

2.5 Collection of Costs. In the event legal actions necessary
to enforce the payment terms of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to collect from the OWNER any
Judgement or settlement sums due, plus reasonable attorneys’ fees,
court costs and other expenses incurred by the PROFESSIONAL in
connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of the
PROFESSIONAL’s time and expenses spent in connection with
such collection action, computed according to the
PROFESSIONAL'’s prevailing fee schedule and expense policies.

2.6 Delays. The OWNER agrees that the PROFESSIONAL is
not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any
delays for causes beyond the PROFESSIONAL’s control. For
purposes of this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited
to, strikes or other labor disputes; severe weather disruptions or
other natural disasters; fires, riots, war or other emergencies or acts
of God; failure of any government agency to act in timely manner:;
failure of performance by the OWNER or the OWNER’s contractors
or consultants; or discovery of any hazardous substances or differing
site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the
cost or time required by the PROFESSIONAL to perform its
services in an orderly and efficient manner, the PROFESSIONAL
shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in schedule and/or
compensation.

standocs\Itagree\LAGC _util04.DOC






any control over any construction contractor or its employees in
connection with their work or any health or safety programs or
procedures. The OWNER agrees that the General Contractor shall
be solely responsible for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent
shall be carried out in the OWNER’s contract with the General
Contractor. The OWNER also agrees that the OWNER, the
PROFESSIONAL, and the PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants shall
be indemnified by the General Contractor and shall be made
additional insureds under the General Contractor’s policies of
general liability insurance.

3.6 Construction Observation. The PROFESSIONAL shall
visit the site, if authorized, at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the OWNER
and the PROFESSIONAL, in order to observe the progress and
quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and
observation are not intended to be an exhaustive checlc or a detailed
inspection of the Contractor’s worl, but rather are to allow the
PROFESSIONAL, as an experienced professional, to become
generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in
general, if the Worl is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Based on this general observation, the PROFESSIONAL shall keep
the OWNER informed about the progress of the Work and shall
endeavor to guard the OWNER against deficiencies in the worl.

[f the OWNER desires more extensive project observation or full-
time project representation, the OWNER shall request that such
services be provided by the PROFESSIONAL as Services in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not supervise, direct or have control
over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
selected by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety
precautions or programs in connection with the Work. These rights
and responsibilities are solely those of the contractor in accordance
with the Contract Documents.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for any acts or
omissions of the contractor, subcontractor, any entity performing
any portions of the Worl, or any agents or employees of any of
them. The PROFESSIONAL does not guarantee the performance of
the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform its Worl in accordance with the Contract
Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

General Conditions
Page 4 of 4

3.8 Verification of Existing Conditions. Inasmuch as the
remodeling and/or rehabilitation of the existing structures requires
that certain assumptions be made by the PROFESSIONAL
regarding existing conditions, and because some of these
assumptions may not be verifiable without the OWNER’s expending
substantial sums of money or destroying otherwise adequate or
serviceable portions of the structure, the OWNER agrees to bear all
costs, losses and expenses, including the cost of the
PROFESSIONAL’s Additional Services, arising from the discovery
of concealed or unknown conditions in the existing structure.

3.9 Construction Layout. Ifrequested by the Owner, as
detailed in the scope of services or as an Additional Service to this
Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL shall provide construction layout
stalces sufficient for construction purposes. The stakes will reflect
pertinent information from the construction bidding and contract
documents. The stakes shall be set in place one time by the
PROFESSIONAL, staged and scheduled as requested by the
Contractor. After the stakes are set, it shall be the Contractor’s
exclusive responsibility to protect the stakes from damage or
removal. Once the stake is set, if the stalke becomes unusable due to
the Contractor’s negligence it shall be reset by the
PROFESSIONAL. The cost for resetting the stakes be paid by the
Owner or authorized representative of this Agreement to the
PROFESSIONAL if Owner elects to do so, the Owner may look to
the Contractor to pay the additional expense for restaking.

3.10 Right of Entry. OWNER shall provide for
PROFESSIONAL’s right to enter from time to time property owned
by OWNER and/or other(s) in order for PROFESSIONAL to fulfill
the scope of services indicated hereunder. OWNER understands
that use of testing or other equipment may unavoidably cause some
damage, the correction of which is not part of this AGREEMENT.

3.11 Buried Utilities. OWNER will furnish to
PROFESSIONAL information identifying the type and location of
utility lines and other man-made objects beneath the site's surface.
PROFESSIONAL will take reasonable precautions to avoid
damaging these man-made objects and will, prior to penetrating the
site's surface furnish to OWNER a plan indicating the locations
intended for these penetrations with respect to what
PROFESSIONAL has been told are the locations of utilities and
other man-made objects beneath the site's surface. OWNER will
approve the location of these penetrations prior to their being made
and OWNER will authorize PROFESSIONAL to proceed.

These General Conditions shall be attached to and made part of the Agreement between Spicer Group, Inc. (PROFESSIONAL)

and the Owner.

Letter Agreement

standocs\Itagree\LAGC_util04.DOC






















































07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/16
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Revenues
TOTAL REVENUES 7,964,622.00 1,374,887.25 31,087.31 6,589,734.75 17.26
Expenditures
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000 SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 2,100.00 285.00 130.00 1,815.00 13.57
101-752-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 138,670.00 42,509.93 10,636.48 96,160.07 30.66
101-752-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 4,000.00 1,230.72 307.68 2,769.28 30.77
101-752-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00
101-752-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 28,500.00 10,659.49 2,805.81 17,840.51 37.40
101-752-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 13,431.00 4,090.80 1,038.65 9,340.20 30.46
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,705.00 9,364.33 24353 .74 13,340.67 41.24
101-752-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 5,503.00 6,437.46 109.46 (934.46) 116.98
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,408.00 645.47 133.03 762.53 45.84
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,378.00 926.49 185.81 1,451.51 38.96
101-752-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 372.00 159.895 31.99 212.05 43.00
101-752-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 16,640.00 5,248.82 1,313.28 11,391.18 31.54
101-752-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,380.00 617.55 133.61 1,762.45 25.95
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,400.00 736.12 536.00 2,663.88 21.65
101-752-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 10,556.00 0.00 0.00 10,556.00 0.00
101-752-803.000 AUDIT 882.00 0.00 0.00 882.00 0.00
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 965.00 140.00 0.00 825.00 .14.51
101-752-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00 184.91 184.91 315./09 36.98
101-752-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00 706.78 0.00 293.22 70.68
101-752-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 0.00
101-752-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,750.00 19.00 19.00 2,731.00 0.69
101-752-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 180.00 150.48 150.48 29.52 83.60
101-752-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00
Total Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 263,645.00 84,113.30 20,069.93 179,531.70 31.90
Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.550 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 211,000.00 0.00 0.00 211,000.00 0.00
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE 1,032,000.00 248,111.19 70,697.49 783,888.81 24.04
Total Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 1,243,000.00 248,111.19 70,697.49 994,888.81 19.96

Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS

101-761-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 21,000.00 10,883.23 7,618.71 10,116.77 51.82
101-761-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,606.00 832 .57 582.86 773.43 51.84
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300.00 83.32 57.31 216.68 27.77
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,300.00 821.93 642.48 3,478.07 18,11
101-761-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 4,238.39 44.31 (1,238.39) 141.28
Total Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 30,206.00 16,859.44 8,945.67 13,346.56 55.81

Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 830.87 0.00 4,169.13 16.62

Total Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 5,000.00 830.87 0.00 4,169.13 16.62

Dept 763 - SOCCER






07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/16
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023

2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 1,827.00 128.54 0.00 1,698.46 7.04

Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

101-770-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 5,500.00 472.65 276.84 5,027.35 8.59
101-770-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 61,000.00 31,545.18 10,211.14 29,454.82 51.71
101-770-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 4,000.00 1,395.48 318.20 2,604.52 34.89
101-770-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,393.00 2,553.65 825.06 2,839.35 47.35
101-770-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 55.00 198.90 2.77 (143.90) 361.64
101-770-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 660.00 56.72 33.22 603.28 8.59
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN 'S COMP 1,500.00 449.27 128.55 1,050.73 29.95
101-770-721.000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 4.56 4.56 (4.56) 100.00
101-770-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,700.00 585.61 450.62 3,114.39 15.83
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 36,000.00 18,950.96 5,595.56 17,049.04 52.64
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,400.00 257.95 128.62 2,142.05 10.75
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,350.00 515.28 255.04 834.72 38.17
101-770-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 14,500.00 9,547.76 0.00 4,952.24 65.85
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES 27,000.00 7,814.69 3,166.26 19,185.31 28.94
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 64,500.00 29,145.89 9,698.47 35,354.11 45.19
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 5,000.00 2,697.46 975.20 2,302.54 53.95
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 8,500.00 3,555.30 1,331.02 4,944.70 41.83
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 3,750.00 846.45 846.45 2,903.55 22.57
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-770-940.400 LEASE AGREEMENTS LAND/RAILROAD 2,774.00 1,825.00 0.00 949.00 65.79
101-770-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 255,582.00 112,418.76 34,247.58 143,163.24 43.99

Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL

101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500.00 582.11 0.00 (82.11) 116.42
101-771-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 39.00 44.53 0.00 (5.53) 114.18
101-771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 110.00 4.87 0.00 105.13 4.43
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 745.00 99.78 0.00 645.22 13.39
101-771-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 462.00 812.24 0.00 (350.24) 175.81
Total Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 1,856.00 1,543.53 0.00 312.47 83.16
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS

101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
101-774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 344.00 0.00 0.00 344.00 0.00
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 152.00 0.00 0.00 152.00 0.00
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,700.00 696.60 532.25 10,003.40 6.51
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
101-774-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,200.00 8,650.00 2,750.00 (450.00) 105.49
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,000.00 445.64 0.00 554.36 44.56
101-774-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 29,446.00 9,792.24 3,282.25 19,653.76 33.25

Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 17,500.00 10,643.80 7,611.41 6,856.20 60.82
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,339.00 814.27 582.28 524.73 60.81






07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/16
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000
205-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 537,595.00 (20.52) 0.00 537,615.52 0.00
205-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
205-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 53,831.00 0.00 0.00 53,831.00 0.00
205-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 53,348.00 0.00 0.00 53,348.00 0.00
205-000-437.000 I.F.T. 41,728.00 0.00 0.00 41,728.00 0.00
205-000-629.000 REPORTS 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
205-000-630.000 NON-RESIDENT FEES 3,400.00 655.00 0.00 2,745.00 19.26
205-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0.00 709.88 0.00 (709.88)  100.00
205-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 218,050.00 0.00 0.00 218,050.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 908,302.00 1,344.36 0.00 906,957.64 0.15
TOTAL REVENUES 908,302.00 1,344.36 0.00 906, 957.64 0.15
Expenditures
Dept 000
205-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 91,618.00 28,341.50 7,091.48 63,276.50 30.93
205-000-704.025 SALARIES FULL-TIME FIREFIGHTER 205,250.00 61,258.84 15,756.44 143,991.16 29.85
205-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,000.00 33.88 0.00 1,966.12 1.69
205-000-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 750.00 230.72 57.68 519.28 30.76
205-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
205-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 20,295.00 8,628.87 1,811.16 11,666.13 42.52
205-000-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 3,000.00 480.78 240.39 2,519.22 16.03
205-000-705.300 WAGES PART-TIME FIRERUNS 100,000.00 25,338.20 5,046.25 74,661.80 25.34
205-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 12,875.00 3,873.38 883.24 9,001.62 30.08
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 33,414.00 9,622.63 2,316.68 23,791.37 28.80
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,424.00 27,839.76 6,421.91 19,584.24 58.70
205-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 13,000.00 14,429.10 236.50 (1,429.10) 110.99
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 2,900.00 1,352.67 281.60 1,547.33 46.64
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,131.00 2,979.56 554.29 2,151.44 58.07
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 661.00 326.00 65.20 335.00 49.32
205-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 35,864.00 11,150.32 2,837.88 24,713.68 31.09
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 14,500.00 2,773.49 576.35 11,726.51 19.13
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 3,225.30 1,291.16 8,774.70 26.88
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 5,500.00 695.46 120.26 4,804.54 12.64
205-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 4,000.00 2,330.00 2,330.00 1,670.00 58.25
205-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 8,300.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 0.00
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
205-000-803.000 AUDIT 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,120.00 320.00 0.00 1,800.00 15.09
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 14,300.00 5,968.34 3,052.83 8,331.66 41.74
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 707.99 707.99 (707.99)  100.00
205-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00 185.44 0.00 2,814.56 6.18
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 10,000.00 1,888.18 521.09 8,111.82 18.88
205-000-836.100 IMMUNIZATIONS 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,000.00 1,588.21 118.77 411.79 79.41
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,500.00 503.66 167.88 1,996.34 20.15
205-000-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
205-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 24,000.00 25,902.61 0.00 (1,902.61) 107.93
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES 20,000.00 5,286.56 1,101,73 14,713.44 26.43
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 41,000.00 1,223.09 256.40 39,776.91 2.98
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 4,000.00 1,891.02 1,891.02 2,108.98 47.28
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 3,000.00 74.65 74.65 2,925.35 2.49






07/27/2023 10:14 AM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023

Page: 8/16

2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS
Revenues
Dept 000
206-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 116,178.00 (8.66) 0.00 116,186.66 (0.01)
206-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
206-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 11,268.00 0.00 0.00 11,268.00 0.00
206-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 21,170.00 0.00 0.00 21,170.00 0.00
206-000-437.000 I.E. 9,231.00 0.00 0.00 9,231.00 0.00
206-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 800, 000.00 0.00 0.00 800, 000.00 0.00
206-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 12,000.00 1,290.65 0.00 10,709.35 10.76
206-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
206-000-699.205 TRANSFER IN FROM PS FIRE 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,219,897.00 1,281.99 0.00 1,218,615.01 0.11
TOTAL REVENUES 1,219,897.00 1,281.99 0.00 1,218,615.01 0.11
Expenditures
Dept 000
206-000-538.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
206-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 146,000.00 85,444.34 1, 36951 60,555.66 58.52
206-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,150,000.00 4,479.15 4,479.15 1,145,520.85 0.39
Total Dept 000 1,306,000.00 89,923.49 5,848.66 1,216,076.51 6.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,306,000.00 89,923.49 5,848.66 1,216,076.51 6.89
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,219,897.00 1,281.99 0.00 1,218, 615.01 0.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,306,000.00 89,923.49 5,848.66 1,216,076.51 6.89
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (86,103.00) (88,641.50) (5,848.66) 2,538.50 102.95












07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 12/16
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority
Revenues
Dept 000
248-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 62,728.00 (102.25) 0.00 62,830.25 (0.16)
248-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
248-000-406.000 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE 21,044.00 0.00 0.00 21,044.00 0.00
248-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 13,546.00 0.00 0.00 13,546.00 0.00
248-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 5,000.00 368.41 0.00 4,631.59 7:37
248-000-667.300 OVER THE ROAD BANNER 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 18,500.00 72.40 0.00 18,427.60 0:39
Total Dept 000 121,118.00 338.56 0.00 120,779.44 0.28
TOTAL REVENUES 121,118.00 338.56 0.00 120,779.44 0.28
Expenditures
Dept 000
248-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 3,700.00 628.05 76.52 3,071.95 16.97
248-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
248-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
248-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 306.00 44,42 5.62 261.58 14.52
248-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 0.00 74.56 0.77 (74.56) 100.00
248-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 480.00 75.37 9.18 404.63 15.70
248-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 80.00 13.51 1.27 66.49 16.89
248-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
248-000-803.000 AUDIT 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
248-000-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
248-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 3,690.00 0.00 0.00 3,690.00 0.00
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES 2,000.00 428.96 107.97 1,571.04 21.45
248-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 18,500.00 2,893.50 0.00 15,606.50 15.64
248-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
248-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 113,206.00 4,158.37 201.33 109,047.63 3.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 113,206.00 4,158.37 201.33 109,047.63 3.67
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority:
TOTAL REVENUES 121,118.00 338.56 0.00 120,779.44 0.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 113,206.00 4,158.37 201.33 109,047.63 3.67

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 7,912.00 (3,819.81) (201.33) 11,731.81 48.28






07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 14/16
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023

2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000

591-000-608.000 USAGE 3,000,000.00 772,561.43 (9,710.70) 2,227,438.57 25.75
591-000-608.200 CAPACITY FEE 25,000.00 5,625.00 2,500.00 19,375.00 22.50
591-000-608.400 READY TO SERVE 1,692,000.00 471,777.83 366.32 1,220,222.17 27.88
591-000-609.000 TURN ON/TURN OFF 4,800.00 1,920.00 80.00 2,880.00 40.00
591-000-610.000 CONNECTIONS 50,920.00 18,418.35 6,411.32 32, 501 .65 36.17
591-000-652.000 NSF CHECK FEE 500.00 28.00 28.00 472.00 5.60
591-000-659.000 PENALTY 18,670.00 5,390.11 1,341.52 13, 279..89 28.87
591-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 20,000.00 264.00 0.00 19,736.00 1.32
591-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
591-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
591-000-680.000 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 3,428.78 0.00 (3,428.78) 100.00
591-000-694.000 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 (18.90) (19.00) 18.90 100.00
Total Dept 000 4,822,890.00 1,279,394.60 997.46 3,543,495.40 26.53
TOTAL REVENUES 4,822,890.00 1,279,394.60 997.46 3,543,495.40 26.53

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,822,890.00 1,279,394.60 997.46 3,543,495.40 26.53

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,822,890.00 1,279,394.60 997.46 3,543,485.40 26.53







07/27/2023 10:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 16/16
User: DEIDRE :
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
2023-24 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 603 - TECHNOLOGY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
603-000-665.000 1,350.00 130.82 0.00 1,219.18 9.69
603-000-677.101 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM GEERAL FUND 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00
603-000-677.205 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
603-000-677.207 REIMBURSEMENTS PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
603-000-677.590 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM SEWER FUND 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
603-000-677.591 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM WATER 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
603-000-677.752 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM PARKS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 45,350.00 130.82 0.00 45,219.18 0.29
TOTAL REVENUES 45,350.00 130.82 0.00 45,219.18 0.29
Expenditures
Dept 000
603-000-745.200 SOFTWARE 4,000.00 6,394.27 254.27 (2,394.27) 159.86
603-000-745.225 CONTRACTED SERVCIES 16,000.00 11,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 71.88
603-000-745.250 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS 10,000.00 4,870.00 270.00 5,130.00 48.70
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS 3,000.00 1,482.22 276.57 1,517.78 49.41
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS 12,000.00 4,638.00 2,265.00 7,362.00 38.65
Total Dept 000 45,000.00 28,884.49 3,065.84 16,115.51 64.19
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,000.00 28,884.49 3,065.84 16,115.51 64.19
Fund 603 - TECHNOLOGY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 45,350.00 130.82 0.00 45,219.18 0.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,000.00 28,884.49 3,065.84 16,115.51 64.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 350.00 (28,753.67) (3,065.84) 29,103.67 8,215.33
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 31,959, 788.00 16,792,739.77 35,155.48 15,167,048.23 52.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 6,734,149.00 1,571,527.43 381,906.70 5,162,621.57 23.34
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 25,225,639.00 15,221,212.34 (346,751.22) 10,004,426.66 60.34
































